0'Day, Elizabeth PL2016-170 PL201600170

From: Markegard, Glen

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 1:58 PM

To: O'Day, Elizabeth; Pease, Londell

Subject: FW: Bloomington request to put a sign over the abandoned pair of force mains at 1601

American Blvd E.

Liz,
Please add this e-mail to the case file.
Thanks,

Glen

From: Piner, Ryan [mailto:Ryan.Piner@metc.state.mn.us]

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 1:41 PM

To: Kampa, Tim

Cc: Markegard, Glen

Subject: RE: Bloomington request to put a sign over the abandoned pair of force mains at 1601 American Blvd E.

Hi Tim,
We still have an easement but have no issue with a sign being installed in this location. No agreement is needed.

Ryan Piner
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ryan.piner@metc.state.mn.us

From: Kampa, Tim [mailto:tkampa@BloomingtonMN.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 10:14 AM

To: Piner, Ryan <Ryan.Piner@metc.state.mn.us>

Cc: Markegard, Glen <gmarkegard@BloomingtonMN.gzov>

Subject: Bloomington request to put a sign over the abandoned pair of force mains at 1601 American Blvd E.

Ryan,

This is the location of the requested sign.
We think there may still be an easement. Would there need to be any sort of encroachment agreement process?
Please let me know if we can approve their request?

Thanks again,
Tim Kampa
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